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Alterations to Room 242 Fogarty Life Science Building, Rhode Island College

DOCUMENT 00900 - ADDENDA AND MODIFICATIONS

ADDENDUM NO. 1 - June 7, 2012

FROM: Lamborghini/ Feibelman Ltd.
14 Imperial Place, Suite 201
Providence, RI 02903

TO: Prospective Bidders

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents dated
April 5, 2012 with amendments and additions noted below.

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do so may
disqualify the Bidder.

This Addendum consists of four pages, and the following attachments:
No. Drawing Title Issue Date
Sign in Sheet from Pre-bid Meeting June 4, 2012

SKE-1 Partial Electrical Floor Plans April 11,2012

PRE- BID MEETING

A Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting was held on June 4, 2012. Sign in sheet is attached. The following is a
list of questions from the Pre-Bid Meeting and from the Bidding Period

1. Question:

Does all masonry patching require the removal of full concrete masonry units? Are other
methods of patching acceptable?

Answer:

Carefully remove items that are embedded in or secured to masonry. Repair existing defects and
areas disturbed by removals. Where holes from fasteners leave holes 7/8” in diameter or less, the
provision of masonry patching compound, as outlined in Section 042001 is acceptable. At
conditions where larger openings exist, holes exceed 7/8”, or where face of masonry is damaged,
provide new masonry units to match existing, toothing in new work. Refer to Section 042001 for
description of masonty work.

2. Question:
In reference to the CMU patching that was discussed at the pre-bid, we do not know actually what

to expect when everything is removed from the walls. Can you provide us with a block count
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Alterations to Room 242 Fogarty Life Science Building, Rhode Island College

allowance and ask us each for a unit price (add/deduct)? This count would keep us all on the
same starting level for block replacement.

Answer:

No allowance is offered. Refer to the answer to Question #1.

3. Question:

Are there schedule limitations on construction activities that may be noisy or may disrupt
occupancy?

Answer:

Conduct noisy operations (core-drilling, shotblasting etc.) during times when classes in nearby
rooms are not in session. Schedule activities and operations that may disrupt Owner’s use of
other occupied areas within these same off-hours. Assume that, at a minimum, the following
times and dates will be considered off-hours.

Any day before 8:00 am and after 10:00 pm
Fridays until August 24, 2012

Saturdays and Sundays

Weekdays August 13-17 and August 20-24

Include any premium time costs associated with this work in the Base Bid.

4. Question:

Where items or pieces of equipment are scheduled to be removed and salvaged, where can they
be stored during construction?

Answer:

The College will make space available either in the building or elsewhere on campus for this
equipment storage. The Contractor shall be responsible for moving the items or equipment into
storage space and back into the lab.

5. Question:

Construction Notes 9 and 10 refer to matching a new shelving unit to an existing cabinet. Two
existing cabinets are shown. Which one is to be matched? The one with opaque or the one with
glazed doors?

Answer:
The new unit is an open shelving unit, matching height, and depth of existing cabinet. Note that
the shelving unit will be provided under the separate casework contract.

6. Question:

The timing of the installation of the Separate Contract Casework will affect the work of this
contract. When will the casework be installed?

Answer:
For Bidding Purposes, assume that the casework will be installed between Day Sixty and Day
Seventy Five after Purchase Order date.
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Alterations to Room 242 Fogarty Life Science Building, Rhode Island College

7. Question:
The project for Room103B has a structural drawing that notes to X-ray floor prior to coring and
also details steel framing required at core-drilled holes. For this bid, Room 242, there is no
structural drawing. Will this be necessary in this room, and if yes, please furnish structural
drawing.
Answer:
Co-ordinate location of new holes for penetrations of mechanical and electrical work. Core drill
all new holes and locate these holes in the flat areas of the concrete pan floor system. Do not
locate holes in the ribs. Space holes apart a distance of two times the diameter of the hole. Note
that holes shall not exceed 4” in diameter. Neither X-ray exploration nor additional framing is
required.

8. Question:
Who is responsible for unloading to the building, cleanup, trash removal and dumpster for the
pre-purchased casework?
Answer:
The separate contractor is responsible for their own unloading, cleanup, trash removal and
dumpster.

9. Question:
Please provide bid schedule for this project showing award, pre-purchase delivery and completion
required.
Answer:
Anticipated Milestone Schedule as follows:
Purchase Order Date: To be determined
Casework Delivery: Sixty Days after Purchase Order Date
Casework Installation Complete: Seventy Five Days after Purchase Order Date
Substantial Completion: Ninety Days after Purchase Order Date
Final Completion: One Hundred and Four Days after Purchase Order Date

10. Question: Where will dumpster be located for this project?
Answer; RIC will allow contractor to place dumpster in the west parking lot of the Fogarty Life
Sciences Building, at the rear of the lot.

11. Question: Can the elevator be used to move trash carts and old casework from the 2" floor of the
building? Or is all access confined to the stairway?
Answer: With proper protection and cleanup, the elevator may be used, as long as its use does
not damage finishes nor interfere with the use of elevator by building occupants.

12. Question: Have materials been tested for asbestos containing materials, i.e. lab countertops,
chalkboard adhesives, flooring & masonry? '
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Alterations to Room 242 Fogarty Life Science Building, Rhode Island College

Answer; Although the College has not tested the materials, they have no reason to believe that
materials contain asbestos. If asbestos is encountered, RIC will hire an abatement contractor and
adjust the schedule accordingly.

CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS
DRAWING Al.1 - EXISTING AND NEW FLOOR PLANS
13. Revise Demolition Note #8 as follows:

“Remove existing built-in metal storage cabinets in their entirety. Patch CMU walls at areas of
removals. Salvage for relocation. Refer to new plan this sheet for new location of one unit.
Install second unit where directed by Owner in Room 201 of Fogarty Life Science Building. One
cabinet has glass doors, one opaque doors. Owner will direct contractor as to which cabinet is
relocated to which room.”

DRAWING El.1 — EXISTING AND NEW FLOOR PLANS- ELECTRICAL

14, Refer to revisions shown on SKE-1, drawing attached.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

Lamborghini/Feibelman Ltd. ADDENDA AND MODIFICATIONS
June 7, 2011 Addendum #1 - 4




ZT/v/9 A1va

W TSEET go=s 7 BN w
x,MPQ.qu ARy h mJ\S\j \_ ,S%; HQHIP
Prelt RS and _e S%% A E?i W \w Wi Eﬁé.ﬁ
4 \% P 0D - AT ) =, v 1&3%63 /unw &%ﬁ. mawoi%) m.\,t/N FNAEY 4T B2 30;\ 1
ﬁ%&&n M M.wbh..%i. M\.%..Nm.i Q{\K&Qﬂ .-\N_ﬁd\WN/\ bvﬁ&ﬁ \QUM.M MNJ) v\N\ﬂM ..i..w%.q,m\ LM.J AV..JMN & \
WOV TIRTD ~ N Nay e AWA = ..Vtﬂ...a.vﬁ At WY
So-tN\, Al onsseD TS /& IV | v q...qlllu )y —
Y \RE GRS A0 U&/&% _ pVﬂﬂo/j)& NS NS
D S ML ST it W 2y s gy f LT DT, A =g D \u\‘\w.,!\q \“\\.a 5
VLY A4y D qpLerr gAY —ETRYs iz g Eaicd
vSEu.w.:ii(.& 7z T f; Bcf: Ry NﬁZJ Q ‘]
D7 b2 £ = ; N q.: =
e IV OpAD D) Ry og [TTTD e e
_ o YA CRUSSLIILE G 2ASNCL Gz 9¢,Wﬁm4}~ L
TS -
GGeges o s i, Gy o_v \
27 AG 10N | RTRT| S Ey |ehzo gD 3% 9L hah| T v P SR0V ety
» ﬁ
2IAS- S5 L Wyoo- :«m&wa)?\m 382020 1<l "AmrgM VoruZY g| DA] ATV M =S
- VifowWilss SNV LNOWUIA €5 | (N . —
e ﬁvo-::m,_ﬁvt SnsTo Ty Tl PIPWR) 405%..@ woYILIsee) Sy (R Y
ONg- 7L ok CNPLS ¥ IO o A
£519-5938 V7 W heg oy OYTO D Tre-bersiasy ,. E
- ;] WO W1y 7\6 7 ¢ . N: 140y 7D
O Z2I0) (T DS STT C&G:\Mﬂ.ﬁwowu W;@u » 7 m/ ? &\ﬁu&‘w vd. ? w\:m\
T P A A A S S P RN
e EF-T8 T W00 | DRRNO EQ TRITCIHE|NWEE L3y 0D A LINTY DTINDT
St B2m QAFFYOD O D g @ NOFSEATT XY
auoyd Jewsy SS2IPPY aAnejuasaiday Auedwo)

iz WOOY 30udIS 3y ALLS04 01 SUOIBAOURY -Ti/6YYLE - Q18-34d




ZT/%/9 3ivd

e

¥4

¢e

¢

0t

6T

8T

Ly

91

at
I S ST LSt P b2 \KS\«.@\?_LQ\« ] 3\3\@ &&Q TNy B 231

43 S Pl X -
6Rzo 12" v aigny LAY [mpmienes way ©
W28 poglog WO _

ssalppy aAnelussalday Auedwo)

77 WOOY 32UaIDS 9441 AURS04 0) SUOIIBAOUSY -TY/6v L4 - 19-3Yd




(310N SY IVIS

L=IUS

SNV1d 40014
VII4LO3 13 VILdvd

‘suolsuswlp [|D
A}119A |)DYS 10}ODIJUO)
“SUOI}IPUOD |DN}ID
0} }oofqns si buimpip
SIY} UO UMOYS XJOM
*9}IS }D S}UBWSINSDIW
J|D @)D] :83}0N

210z ‘11 14dy :31va

ld 3ONIAIAONYM
1T7VH AL¥VOOA
¢hc WY AHOLVYYHO08VT
"SNOILVY3IL1TY

931717009
ANVYT1SI 3d0HY

81)1'ESY'L0Y *XVd G0SY'2/210v AL
£06Z0 1Y 3IN3ICGIAONY
L0Z 311NS 3JVY1d TVI¥IdNI vi

NOIS3d + JHNLIFLIHIYY
P NVIAT3E(E4/INIHOYO0aWY

O- 0 = YIS A3

TVOIH.LO3T3 - NV1d HOO1d ANOD3IS MAN \2/

0-,l = % JWaS

STVAOINIH 02_>>O_._m A13\

TVOIH10373 - NV1d HOO14 ANOD3S DNILSIXT \&/

Ja
T

,, ﬁ
| | w. f )
e S J\L_

"131UN0 vivad
JIVO0T3Y ANV JAOWIY TIIM Y3NMO

dN




